ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Dear

Request for documents

I refer to youf letter of 28 August 2014 addressed to the Under Treasurer of the Chief.
Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate (CMTEDD) in which you seek
access to documents under the Freedom of Information Act 1989 (the Act) relating to a
submission you made to the Under Treasurer for consideration in the 2014-15 Budget

~ proposing an airfield at Williamsdale.

Decision Maker

lam authbrised uhder section 22 of the Act to make decisions on access to documents,
and liability for charges, for the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
Directorate (CMTEDD).

Charges

| have decided, under section 29, of the Act not to impose processing charges for this
request. '

Identification of Documents

In considering your request under the Act, | have interpreted your application to cover
any documents related to your 2014-15 Budget consultation submission proposing an
Airfield at Williamsdale that may have been generated as part of an assessment process |-
note that you have excluded the submission itself in your request.

Officers of CMTEDD have conducted searches of paper and electronic files for documents
that may relate to your request and email correspondence has been located in the
Budget Coordination and Reporting Branch, and Land Development and Corporate
Division.

Decision on Access

| have decided to release to you, in full, the identified correspondence; a copy is enclosed
with this letter. :

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au




Your right of review

Internal Review

Under section 59 (1) of the Act, you may‘request a review of my decision. You have
28 days after receiving notice of my decision to ask for a review, or a further period as
allowed by the Director-General.

Your request should be addressed to:

Director-General

Chief Minister, Treasury, and Economic Development Dlrectorate
GPO Box 158

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Complaints to the Ombudsman -

Under section 54 of the Act, you may complain to the Ombudsman about administrative
matters relating to the processing of your FOI request. There is no fee for making a
complaint. The Ombudsman will conduct an independent investigation into your
complaint.

You can contact the Ombudsman either by telephone on 1300 362 072 or in writing to:

The Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Online FOI Policy

Personal information is not made available under this policy. However, as you previously
elected for your submission to not be treated as confidential, the documents provided to
you will be made public.

A copy of the pollcy, with details about what information may be published on the
Internet, is available online at:
http://www.cmd.act.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0016/250333/FOI Web Release Poli

cy - Final.pdf

Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact me on (02) 6207 3998.

Yours sincerely

Sue Baker

Director

Budget Coordination and Reporting Branch
3 October 2014



Freedoin of Information Schedule of Documents
Edmunds - Williamsdale Airfield
Unfiled

1 Email trail from Paul Hutchinson to Richard Hutch  |29/11/13| Full release N/a Yes
and Dermot Walsh then from Richard Hutch to Greg
Ellis re: Budget Consultation Submission —
|Williamsdale Airfield (Email 1/3) with two
attachments - covering letter for the submission and
pages 1to 13 of Attachment 1.

2 Email trail from Paul Hutchinson to Richard Hutch ~ [29/11/13| Full release N/a Yes
and Dermot Walsh then from Richard Hutch to Greg ’
Ellis re: Budget Consultation Submission -
Williamsdale Airfield {Email 2/3) with one
attachment — pages 14 to 33 of Attachment 1 plus
an unsigned note about a Mr Robinson.

3 Email trail from Paul Hutchinson to Richard Hutch  [29/11/13| Full release N/a Yes
and Dermot Walsh then from Richard Hutch to Greg |
Ellis re: Budget Consultation Submission —
Williamsdale Airfield (Email 3/3) with three
attachments — Attachment 2, Attachment 3 and
Attachment 4.




Baker, Sue

To: Baker, Sue
Subject: o FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Emall 1/3)

From: Hutch, Richard

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 4: 06 PM

To: Ellis, Greg

Cc: Walsh, Dermot; Stewart, Daniel

Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 1/3)
Greg,

This Budget Consultation Submission came over this afternoon.

The project appears to be based on strategic land acquisition, therefore | am providing it for your consideration.

There are two additional emails with large attachments — | will forward those separately.
Cheers

Richard

From: Hutchmson Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3: 24 PM

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultation

Subject: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 1/3)

Hutchy/Dermott,

Please find attached a late Budget Consultation submission regarding a proposalkfor a Williamsdale Airfield. Given the
stage of ICB/PCB development etc | am not sure how much scope remains to consider this one in the 14-15 context.

has requested an acknowledgement letter/response which | will handle on this end.

“Please note there are several attachments to go with the submission, | will send these over via a few emails (prob 3 or
so, will aim to keep size under 5MB). The submission has not been marked as confidential.

B B
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- Airfiel... - Airfie...

Paul



Baker, Sue

To: ‘ Baker, Sue
Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

From: Hutch, Richard

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 4:07 PM

To: Ellis, Greg

Cc: Stewart, Daniel

Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

From: Hutchinson, Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3:25 PM

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultation .
Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

Part 2

- Airfie...

From: Hutchinson, Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3:24 PM.

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot '

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultation

Subject: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 1/3)

Hutchy/ Dermott,

Please find attached a late Budget Consultation submission regarding a proposal for a Williamsdale Airfield. Given the
stage of ICB/PCB development etc | am not sure how much scope remains to consider this one in the 14-15 context.

has requested an acknowledgement letter/response which [ will handle on this end.

Please note there are several attachments to go with the submission, | will send these over via a few emails (prob 3 or
so, will aim to keep size under 5SMB). The submission has not been marked as confidential.

Paul ‘ ' ,




Baker, Sue |

To: Baker, Sue
Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

From: Hutch, Richard

Sent: Friday, 29 November.2013 4 07 PM

To: Ellis, Greg

Cc: Stewart, Daniel

Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submlssmn Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

From: Hutchinson, Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3:26 PM

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultatlon

Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Alrﬁeld (Ema|I 2/3)

79d 79e
- Airfiel.. - Airfiel.. - Airfiel..

From: Hutchinson, Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3:25 PM

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultation

Subject: FW: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 2/3)

Part 2

From: Hutchinson, Paul

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 3:24 PM

To: Hutch, Richard; Walsh, Dermot

Cc: Baker, Sue; BudgetConsultation

Subject: Budget Consultation Submission - Williamsdale Airfield (Email 1/3)

Hutchy/Dermott,

Please find attached a late Budget Consultation submission regarding a proposal for a Williamsdale Airfield. Given the
stage of ICB/PCB development etc | am not sure how much scope remains to consider this one in the 14-15 context.

has requested an acknowledgement letter/response which [ will handle on this end.

1



Please note there are several attachments to go with the submission, | will send these over via a few emails (prob 3 or
so, will aim to keep size under 5MB). The submission has not been marked as confidential. :

Paul





